STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA SRNTA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COWRTY 0] Charleston cheperae]

STATE * VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2012GS1007267
Jerome Raymond Willis A/WHE  2012A1010201471

ARA:, Date of Offense: _9/15/2012

Race:  BimisGiie Sex: e Age: i S.C.Code § ;_16-15-0130

DOB: <™ SS/#: 0tupierums
Address: neBumniee

City,State.Zip:  Niguinhislaniaauiitnttahss 3

CDR Code #: 0091

— e e N N Nl Nt St e

DL¥: wemssnsen SIDY:  eppeuaittie SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or JPLEADS
TO: Indecent exposure Il 3 1y RS /
4
in violationof § 16-15-0130 \ _ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0091 L
(] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [_]JSERIOUS [TJMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense,  [“]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [TJWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
St uhe L, 10pghs

Waring, RlchaYd SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, (71 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 days/montor [[] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] /CONCURRENT or (J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: i .
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuam S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied .
by the State Department of Corrections. 420 Awvys Y

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Viclence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Coe T
[CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered  PTUP R i
Total: § plus 20% fee:
Payment Terms:
[} Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED | :
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. I " et
TLoTIT e

May serve W/E begining Lede WU W s

AN
o3
.

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts.of§ _______ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment] si2 5 h) pald to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 8 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 200
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUY Breath Test I'ee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $ 5, DO
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $
$

TOTAL

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dcputy Clerk Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date; __%
sccmw;m/zo)m 5 £ 10 A)p’ Il oo nclisrE i oll 44 T8 55 At
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WITNESSES

Mt. Pleasant Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2021_‘._'2_(_}81‘ 007267

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2012P11762

——

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A1010201471

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December Term 2012

DATE OF ARREST

September 15, 2012
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 3, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Indecent Exposure

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about September 15, 2012, the Defendant, JEROME RAYMOND
WILLIS, willfully, maliciously, and indecently did expose his person in a public place or property of others or to the
view of another person on a street or highway; to wit: the defendant did expose himself while at Highway 17 on the

Ravenel Bridge, Mt. Pleasant , South Carolina. All in violation of Section 16-15-130 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976) as amended.

Auyainst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

X nirptl)

TIMMY FINCH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

“"T':ST A TRUE COPY
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

2013 JUN 14 AHI§=T

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

?R THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTONIE J. ARMSTRONGdictment: 2012GS1007267
CLERK OF COURT Warrant: 2012A1010201471

D,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
VS,
JEROME RAYMOND WILLIS,

Defendant

Charge: Indecent Exposure

MOTION TO RECONSIDER COURT
ORDER FOR EVALUATION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above-captioned defendant, by and through the

undersigned attorney, moves the Honorable Court for a reconsideration of the order that the

defendant be evaluated by Dr. William Burke prior to sentencing. The defendant requests that

the Court procced with sentencing and a determination of whether he should be required to

register as a sex offender without an evaluation.

In the alternative, the defense moves for the evaluation to be completed by MUSC due to

a conflict that exists with Dr. Burke completing it, and that the evaluation report be sealed and

ordered not to be used against Mr. Willis at any future proceedings.

Charleston, South Carolina
Dated: June 14, 2013

Respectfully Submitted,

~—

Megan Ehrli%
Assistant Public Defender

Attorney for Jerome Willis

L
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WITNESSES

Mt. Pleasant Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2012P11762

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A1010201471

pockerNo. 2012GS1007267

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December Term 2012

DATE OF ARREST

September 15, 2012

CTION OF GRAND JURY

i X o * g

g i8 - 7l i

THE STATE

VS,

JEROME RAYMOND WILLIS
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Foreperson of Grand Jury oo

Date:

VERDICT
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Indictment for

Indecent Exposure




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 3, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

indecent Exposure

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about September 15, 2012, the Defendant, JEROME RAYMOND
WILLIS, willfully, maliciously, and indecently did expose his persen in a public place or property of others or to the
view of another person on a street or highway; to wit: the defendant did expose himself while at Highway 17 on the
Ravenel Bridge, Mt. Pleasant , South Carolina. All in violation of Section 16-15-130 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

(Xl

TIMMY FINCH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST A TRUE ¢
JULI). RMSTR b@(ﬁ“"\/
C.




ARREST WARRANT

2012A1010201471

STAT=.OF S-¥¢TH CAROLINA
o

County/ ’:] Municipality of

Charleston

THE STATE
against
Jerome Raymond Willis

Address
S

Phone

Sex Qi Race

ssn AN
Height gWenghl ___g

DL State SC DL # u

oos  SNNENEND

Prosecuting Agency

Agency ORI #

$C0100300
Mt. Pleasant Police Department

Prosecuting Officer

Officer Goode - 0528

Offense  Sex / Indecent exposure

Offense Co;!e 0091

Code/Ordinance Sec  16-15-0130

£ Onn APpIOVRD Oy
SC Atomey General
Apnt 21, 2003

SCCA 518

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

E County/ D Municipabty of ) AFFIDAVIT
Charleston ) . -
Officer Goode L L

beng duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Jerome Raymond Willis
did within this county and state on orabout  9/15/2012

ORIGINAL

Personally appeared before me the affiant who

violale the cniminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Muricipality of Charleston )
n the following particulars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ey / Indecent exposure )

I further state that there s probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit

the cnme set forth and that probable cause s based on the following facts

SEE ATTACHED

Signature of Affiant

(" Boible

RS warranl s CERTIFIED  FOR__ SERVICE

D County/ D Municipality of

s to be arested and
dealt wxh according to the law

brought  before  me

in the

The accused

o be

Signature of Judge

Date

Ls)

RETURN
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered to
defendant

on

Signature of Constablai aw OWcar

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E County/ D Municipality of ; Affiants Address 100 Ann Edwards Lane
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464-
Charleston Affiant's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to belleve that

on orabout  9/15/2012 defendant  Jerome Raymond Willis

did wviolate the cnminal iaws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

County/ Municipality of
Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Indecent exposure

} as set forth below

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and diected to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to iaw A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be deiivered o the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
seon thereafter as Is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 9/16/2012 )
Judge's Address 3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
%@, LS North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
b ignature o1 Issuiltg Judge g .
Priscilla Bridges Baldwin  Judaes Tetephone  (843)746-9822
Judge Coge 5749 ) Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL

Issuing Court

ORIGINAL

D Circutt

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DEPUTY L ERK



OCA #2012-P-11762

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT
- Personally appeared before me, a Municipal Judge of this County, one C GoodeE
) (Affiant)
who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that JEROME RAYMOND WILLIS did,
(Defendant)

within the Town of Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or about
September 15™ . 2012 violate the criminal laws of the Town of Mount Pleasant, State of South
Carolina, namely, INDECENT EXPOSURE at the following location, Hwy 17 on the
RAVENEL BRIDGE, MOUNT PLEASANT, SC in Violation of Violation of Section, 16-15-
130 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976. The Affiant states that there is probable cause
to believe that the Defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such
probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on or about September 15", 2012 at 1252 Hours a complaint called in stating a black male
wearing a white shirt and black pants was masturbating on the Ravenel Bridge pedestrian
walkway. That ofticers located a black male matching the description walking in the pedestrian
lane on the Ravenel. That the suspect, Jerome Willis, attempted to tlee on his bicycle and on foot
trom the Officers. That the subject was given several verbal commands to stop but he still
attempted to flee. That Officers were able to apprehend the suspect as he attempted to jump the
wall and onto Hwy 17 North on the Ravenel Bridge. That Officers were able to locate the
witness/victim nearby and take a written statement regarding the incident. That the
victim/witness did observe the defendant sitting down on a bench with his penis in his hand and
obviously masturbating. The witness further stated that the defendant was holding a piece of
paper in his other hand, looking at her, and smiling. That the witness stated that she is 100
percent positive that the defendant is the one who she observed masturbating on the bridge. That
upon search incident to arrest Ofc. Goode found a cell phone in the defendant’s pocket and he
gave me verbal consent to unlock his phone and look at it. That the first screen that appeared on
the detendants phone was a pornographic internet site called “Inthecrack.com” and he was
looking at *““collection 734”. When Oftficers asked Mr. Willis why he ran he stated “because I
didn’t want to get arrested”.

That the defendant did expose himself in an indecent way in a public place to the view of another
person.All of the above is against the law, peace, and dignity of the State of South Carolina and
the above is believed to be true based on the investigation of Pfc. Sawyers, Cpl Myers, and Pfc.
Goode ot the Mount Pleasant Police Department and by the verbal and written statements from

the victim and witness. (\ ‘M

AFFIANT

Sworn to and Subscribed betfore me
This day of 2012, 100 Ann Edwards Lane
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

‘_/'%,6 2072’ (843)884-4176

Signature of Judge




